
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
Your Ward Councillors are: 
 
Councillor Michael Cooke 
Councillor Anne Glover 
Councillor Wayne Naylor 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Braunstone Park & 
Rowley Fields 
Community 
Meeting  

 
 

DATE:  Tuesday, 8 October 2013 
TIME:  5:30 pm 
PLACE: Cort Crescent Community Centre 
 
 

Ward Councillors 
 
Councillor Michael Cooke 
Councillor Anne Glover 
Councillor Wayne Naylor 



 

INFORMATION FAIR 

 PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE 
REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING 

 You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information 
which may be of use 

Braunstone History Group 

The Group will display items from 
the Winstanley Collection  

Highways & Traffic Issues 

Officers will be at the meeting to 
discuss highways and traffic issues 

in the Ward  

City Warden Service 

Talk to the City Warden about 
issues in the New Parks Ward  

Police Issues  

Talk to your local Police about 
issues or raise general queries 

Ward Councillors and General Information 

Talk to your local councillors or raise general queries 

  

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 
discussions 

 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
WHEELCHAIR   
Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold meetings in 
venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any concerns 
about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic Services 
Officer on the details provided. 
  
BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE – CD / TRANSLATION 
If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or provided on 
audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production 
times will depend on equipment facility availability). In certain cases, subject to the 
agreement of the local Councillors, translation facilities can be provided at the 
meeting.  



 

1. INTRODUCTIONS  
 

 

 The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Appendix A 

 The minutes of the Braunstone Park and Rowley Fields Community Meeting 
held on 14 August 2013 have been circulated and the Councillors will be asked 
to confirm them as a correct record.  
 

4. INTRODUCTION TO THE WARD COMMUNITY 
MEETING PILOT PROJECT  

 

 

 Angela Martin, Community Engagement Officer, will introduce the Ward 
Community Meeting pilot project.  
 

5. COUNCILLORS' UPDATE  
 

 

 The Ward Councillors will provide an update on issues not covered elsewhere 
on the agenda.  
 

6. HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ISSUES  
 

 

 Officers have been asked to provide an update on highways and traffic issues 
in the Ward.  
 

7. HEALTH ACTION PLAN UPDATE  
 

 

 Following the discussion at the last meeting on health issues, the Ward 
Councillors will discuss an update to the Health Action Plan for the Ward.  
 

8. CITY WARDEN SERVICE  
 

 

 The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Westcotes Ward.  
 

9. POLICE ISSUES UPDATE  
 

 

 Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in Westcotes Ward.  
 

10. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET  
 

 

 Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they should 
declare any interest they may have in budget applications 



 

 
 
a) An update on the 2013/14 Community Meeting budget will be provided 

 
b) The following grant applications are submitted for consideration:- 
 
Application 1 
 
Project: Food in the Community – Pilot Project 
 
Amount requested:  
 
This is a joint application with Westcotes Ward. 
 

Item 
Cost 
(£) 

Estimate/ 
Actual 
cost? 

Request to 
Ward 

Meeting (£) 

Specialist staff to plan, prepare, run (2 
days) and follow up (0.5 days) the 3 

events: 

3x2x2.5 @ 150 

2,250 A 2,250 

Materials for the events 200 E 200 

Publicity  200 E 200 

Collating and analysing feedback: 1 day 
@ 150 

150 A 150 

Researching funding opportunities: 2 
days @ 150 

300 A 300 

Developing partnerships: 6 days @ 150 900 A 900 

Writing bids: 9 days @ 150 1,350 A 0 

Office costs and travel 50 E 50 

Total 
 

 
2,025 per 
ward (4,050 
in total) 

 
 
Applicant: Leicester Masaya Link Group, with the support of environmental Studies 

Ltd 
 
Summary: 
 
The project aims to consult with members of the local community and relevant 
partners to develop a larger funded programme of activities combining food growing 



 

with the cultural and social significance of food. 
 
Promoting the growing of vegetables will support healthy eating and encourage 
physical exercise, as well as increasing access to cheap, fresh food.  It is anticipated 
that the community based approach of will include sharing favourite recipes and 
understanding the global interdependence of foods, which will support greater 
cohesion between communities.  The collective act of growing brings people together 
and gives a sense of ownership and belonging. 
 
The consultation process will take place from June to September 2013.  At the end of 
this there will be clear project proposal, incorporating identified community need and 
committed partner organisations.  Applications for funding for the proposal will then 
made to funding bodies. 
 
The organisers will be attending the International Food Festival at the Manor House 
Community Centre on 6 July 2013 and the Braunstone Carnival on 29 June.  In 
addition, a drop-in community event will be hosted at the polytunnels next to 
Braunstone Skills Centre.  This will emphasise practical food growing. 
 
Alongside this, the applicants will research current activity and players in the local 
area, to ensure that the proposal complements existing programmes, and to identify 
potential funding streams to submit the final proposal to. 
 
 
Application 2 
 
Project: Schools Tennis 
 
Amount requested:  
 

Item 
Cost 
(£) 

Estimate/ 
Actual 
cost? 

Request 
to Ward 
Meeting 
(£) 

Equipment: Balls and Nets £100 A £50 

Coaching Fees £800 A £500 

Leaflets £50 A £50 

Total £950  £600 

 
Applicant: R2R Tennis/ Westfields Tennis Club  
 
Summary: 
 
It is proposed to visit local schools to promote tennis around the area.  The applicants 
have been a coaching team at Westfields Tennis club for just over 2 years and have 
been into several schools numerous times for free.  



 

 
The schools often visited are Christ the King Primary School, Dovelands Primary 
school and Fullhurst College.  With this funding it is hoped to re-visit these schools, as 
well as reaching out to other schools to try and get as many children involved in the 
activity as possible. 
 
The applicants hope to deliver the coaching in the summer term, so that the majority 
of the schools can bring the children to the club to achieve full benefit, as well as being 
able to use the schools’ playgrounds in the better weather. 
 
These sessions will be actively promoted around both areas through leaflets and local 
organisations.  The aim is to give as many children as possible the opportunity to play, 
as it is recognised that there are many barriers to taking up the sport, such as lack of 
facilities and kit.   
 
Once the children have been engaged, it is hoped to encourage them to form a team.  
The project aims particularly to reach young people who are disadvantaged and are, 
for example, suffering from things such as mental health problems, or other 
disabilities, as sport can be very therapeutic. 
 
 
Application 3 
 
Project: Studs FC  
 
Amount requested:  
 

Item 
Cost 
(£) 

Estimate/ 
Actual 
cost? 

Request 
to Ward 
Meeting 
(£) 

Size 3 training balls x 20 £199.80 A £199.80 

Size 4 training balls x 25 £249.75 A £249.75 

Boundary Poles x 1 pack £49.99 A £49.99 

Total £499.54  £499.54 

 
Applicant: Studs FC (Neil Wright, Chairman) 
 
Summary: 
 
This is a family-orientated football club, which hss been running for a few years.  
There are football teams from 5+ to under 16s. 
 
A lock up container on Winstanley School fields is currently used to store all of the 
teams’ training aids and balls/goals. 
 



 

The club does not meet in July, but the container has been broken in to.  As a result, 
the club has been left with no training equipment and footballs for the pre-season 
training that starts in August. 
 
 
Application 4 
 
Project: The Winstanley Collection  
 
Amount requested:  
 

Item 
Cost 
(£) 

Estimate/ 
Actual 
cost? 

Request 
to Ward 
Meeting 
(£) 

Lap Top and Case £500 E £500 

Portable Printer £150 E £150 

Boxes for Storage and Folders £200 E £200 

Photo Paper and Ink £150 E £150 

Camera  £100 E £100 

Total £1,100  £1,100 

 
Applicant: Braunstone History Group 
 
Summary: 
 
The History Group has received an extensive range of items from the Winstanley 
Collection on long term loan from a member of the Winstanley family. 
 
These items range from small pieces of furniture, made by the last lord of the manor, 
Major Richard Winstanley, to a large range of photographs, books, personal letters 
and other important documents. 
 
To enable the group to professionally catalogue and display these, equipment is 
needed.  This will also enable the group to continue with its exhibitions to show to the 
local population, school children and a wider audience about Braunstone’s history. 
 
 
Application 5 
 
Project: Art Club Demonstrations 
 
Amount requested:  
 



 

Item 
Cost 
(£) 

Estimate/ 
Actual 
cost? 

Request 
to Ward 
Meeting 
(£) 

Mixed media demonstration £135 A £135 

Acrylic demonstration £175 A £175 

Total £310  £310 

 
Applicant:  Pat Varman – Braunstone Park Art Club 
 
Summary: 
 
Braunstone Park Art Club has been running since April 1998 and meets every Friday 
morning in Braunstone Park Stable Block.   
 
The group would like to book 2 professional tutors to demonstrate the techniques of 
acrylic and mixed media painting on the following dates: 

• mixed media – 14 March 2014 

• acrylics – 4 April 2014  
 
This will give the existing 17 members of the group a chance to learn a different 
technique or refresh their knowledge of these styles of painting.  Through gaining 
experience in different techniques, it is hoped that forthcoming exhibitions can be 
improved. 
 
 
c) The meeting is asked to note the following grant application, which has 

been refused under the Council’s fast track procedure:- 
 
Application 6 
 
Project: Budha FC – Local Sunday League Football Team 
 
Amount requested:  £376 for pitch fees (8 x £47) 
 
Applicant: Peter Hartshorn 
 
Summary: 
 
This is a newly formed football team, which currently plays in the Leicester Sunday 
League Division 3.  The team is made up of players aged 18 – 30, with the majority 
being at the younger end of this age range.   
 
The squad is composed of students from De Montfort and Leicester Universities and 
non-students.  Players live in all wards in the city. 
 
Home matches will be played at Fullhurst College, Imperial Avenue. 



 

 
A sponsor had been arranged to pay the pitch fees, but had withdrawn.  
 

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

 

 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. 
Thank you. 
 

 
 

For further information, please contact 
  
Elaine Baker 
Phone Number: 0116 229 8806 
Email Address: elaine.baker@leicester.gov.uk  
 
Or 
 
Angela Martin  
Phone Number: 0116 252 6015 
Email Address: angela.martin@leicester.gov.uk  
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 



This page is left blank intentionally.



1 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Your Community, Your Voice 
 

Record of Meeting and Actions 
 
5:30 pm, Wednesday, 14 August 2013 
Held at: Christ Church, Dumbleton Avenue 
 
Who was there: 
 

Councillor Michael Cooke 

Councillor Wayne Naylor 
 

 

 

Appendix A



2 
 

INFORMATION SHARING – ‘INFORMATION FAIR’ SESSION 
 

Information from the following was available to the public:- 
 

• Police  
 

• Ward Councillors and General Information 
 
 
At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were invited to take 
their seats and take part in the formal session of the meeting. 

 
 

 
14. ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 
Councillor Cooke was elected as Chair for the meeting. 
 
15. WELCOME  
 
The Chair welcomed residents to the meeting and explained that the theme for the 
meeting was Health.   
 
This was one of the main themes identified in the Ward Strategy, but it had been 
found that needs varied across the Ward.  Agencies and residents therefore had 
been invited to this meeting to discuss health issues in Rowley Fields. 
 
16. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Glover, who was absent due to 
ill health. 
 
17. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
18. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2013 were agreed as a correct record. 
 
19. HEALTH STANDARDS IN ROWLEY FIELDS  
 
Mr John Allen, Secretary of the Friends of Woodville Unit, addressed the meeting, 
explaining that this was a secure Unit for people with various conditions, including 
dementia.  This condition affected not only those with it, but those around them as 
well, as its progress could be slowed down, but not stopped.  However, it was 
important to let people visit residents in units such as this, to enable family and other 
ties to be maintained. 
 



3 
 

John Allen thanked the Community Meeting for a grant of £300 that had given to the 
Friends of Woodville Unit.  This enabled an entertainment to be put on for residents 
and their relatives, to break the monotony of life in the unit.  It had been very 
successful, helping residents, carers and relatives. 
 
Philip Parkinson, the Acting Chair of Healthwatch, explained that Healthwatch had 
replaced the Leicester Local Involvement Network as the organisation that ensured 
that service users’ views were recognised.  As such, its success depended on the 
extent to which it could get information on people’s experiences of services, both 
good and bad.  Leaflets were available giving the contact details for Healthwatch. 
 
The Ward Members then gave a presentation on “Improving Health for Braunstone”, 
which showed the type of approach that could be taken in developing a health 
strategy for Rowley Fields.  A copy of this presentation is attached at the end of 
these minutes for information. 
 
During the presentation, particular attention was drawn to the following points:- 
 

• The Braunstone Health Strategy had been developed through co-ordinating as 
many different practitioners as possible.  During this process, contact had been 
made with 31 different practitioners in Braunstone; 
 

• Deprivation, poverty and lifestyle factors affected health and these were all 
significant in Braunstone; 
 

• The aim of the health strategies was to help improve the quality of life and life 
expectancy for people in the Ward; 
 

• Strategies for health improvement had led to things such as the provision of 
fitness equipment in the Ward; 
 

• The Ward Councillors would welcome feedback on people’s experiences of 
health care in the area.  This could include things such as experiences of the 
Merridale  Medical Centre, or lifestyle factors such as poor bus links to the city 
centre or health care and little access to food, (for example, as there were no 
supermarkets in the Ward); 
 

• There currently were two Surestart centres in the Ward, but they operated 
differently.  The one in Braunstone tended to have children go to it, but the one 
in Rowley Fields did more outreach work, visiting people’s homes and other 
premises.  Information on the health priorities of the Braunstone Children’s 
Centre was tabled at the meeting and is attached at the end of these minutes for 
information; 
 

• Isolation and loneliness also affected health, but these could be overcome 
through things such as befriending services; 
 

• Some people did not know how to cook simple, nutritious meals.  Work could be 
done to rectify this, such as providing cookery classes; 
 



4 
 

• Setting benchmarks would help indicate where there had been improvements.  
Some changes had already happened, such as the installation of a telephone 
landline and better access to appointments at the medical centre in Braunstone; 
 

• Consideration could be given to using the Ward Community Budget to help 
finance work being done in support of a health strategy for Rowley Fields.  This 
could include funding groups such as allotment societies or hobby clubs. 

 
Arthur Manger, from the Manor House Neighbourhood Centre, advised the meeting 
that a food bank was run from the Centre.  Approximately 26 people currently were 
helped by this, but if anyone was aware of other people in need they were welcome 
to pass on the details to the Centre.  The food bank was run by the Mosaic Church.  
It was open once a fortnight, but food could be available in between in an 
emergency. 
 
In addition, a Tuesday Lunch Club met at the Manor House.  A charge of £3.50 was 
made for a high quality meal.  It was closed over the summer, but re-opened on 
Tuesday 3 September.  Other activities also were held there, such as painting 
classes for pensioners, which the Centre was trying to promote, so it was hoped that 
as many residents as possible would use its facilities. 
 
On behalf of residents, the Chair congratulated Arthur Manger and his colleagues for 
keeping the Manor House Neighbourhood Centre open and for sustaining it. 
 
Residents welcomed the information on activities available at the Centre, but 
suggested that use of these could be improved if there was a transport system, such 
as a minibus, to help people get there and to other facilities in the Ward. 
 
Representatives of Christ Church explained that the Church was trying to raise its 
profile.  Work already was done with the Near Neighbours scheme, but it wanted to 
offer its premises and volunteers to help more in the community.  The Church would 
be staging a barbecue on Saturday 7 September, to start this process. 
 
The meeting also noted that it was hoped to use land by the Braunstone Skills 
Centre to create a link with the young people using that Centre.  Vegetables were 
being grown there and there would be a Taster Session from 10.00 am to 1.00 pm 
on Saturday 7 September.  As well as growing the vegetables, it was hoped that 
work also could be done to show how they could be used. 
 
Residents commented that the Merridale Medical Centre now had a landline 
telephone instead of the previous number, which had been expensive to call.  The 
Centre also was developing its appointments system and there was a survey 
available inside the surgery, which patients were encouraged to fill in.  However, 
some people were not happy with the appointments system.  For example, people 
could only telephone on the day that they wanted an appointment, or go to the 
Centre for one, but this needed to be before 8.00 am to be successful, which was not 
always possible. 
 



5 
 

In contrast to this, residents generally found that access to Hockley Farm Medical 
Practice was very good.  In addition, the practice nurses were very good, although it 
was recognised that some people would rather see a doctor than a nurse.  
 
Philip Parkinson noted these concerns and suggested that residents could see if the 
Centre had a Patients’ Practice Group, as many medical centres were establishing 
these. 
 
It was noted that the Leicester Mercury often reported that Accident and Emergency 
provision was not very good.  However, “misuse” of the services often reflected the 
poor access available to other medical professionals at certain times, such as 
weekends.  It was recognised that there had been incremental changes to the 
Accident and Emergency services, but people waiting for elective surgery often had 
their operations delayed due to emergency cases.   
 
It was noted that a new system had been introduced in the Accident and Emergency 
service at the Leicester Royal Infirmary, under which an assessment would be made 
of patients walking in to the department to see what their most appropriate treatment 
should be.  For example, they could be told to see their GP, or could have things 
such as a bad cut treated straight away.  Feedback on how this service was 
operating would be welcomed by Healthwatch. 
 
Concern was expressed that there was only one stoma nurse in the Ward, so they 
could be difficult to reach if people did not drive. 
 
Some residents advised the meeting of the good care they had received through the 
National Health Service, (for example, from paramedics through to the systems 
operated at certain hospitals). 
 
Philip Parkinson invited residents in the Ward to attend an event at the Brite Centre 
on Thursday 26 September 2013 to share experiences of health services.  The event 
would run from 10.00 am until lunch time. 
 
20. CITY WARDEN  
 
This item was deferred, as the City Warden was unable to be present. 
 
21. POLICE ISSUES UPDATE  
 
PC Darren Cramp introduced himself to the meeting and apologised for not being 
able to attend previous meetings. 
 
He advised that:- 
 

• There had been very few burglaries or robberies in the Ward during the last 100 
days; 
 

• Cyber-crime was a new area of crime that was being experienced, but the Police 
were not used to it yet at a local level.  Residents were warned that, if bank 



6 
 

details were requested, they should not be given out over the phone or 
electronically; 
 

• Satellite navigation systems in cars and cycles were being targeted, particularly 
as burglary rates improved, although the frequency of this varied across the 
Ward; 
 

• People using mobile phones in the street needed to be aware of the risks of 
doing so, as in some parts of the Ward they were being snatched; and 
 

• The Police had had some good results lately.  For example, arrests had been 
made very recently regarding a robbery and a stolen motorbike. 
 

Residents reported that:- 
 
o Problems arising from noise and open air drinking had been reported to the 

Police and had been dealt with very well; 
 

o Items had been stolen from outside some properties.  PC Cramp advised that, in 
this situation, the 101 telephone number should be used to report them; 
 

o Telephone credit card scams were happening.  If anyone received a call from 
someone who asked them to call back, they should put the phone down and call 
the 101 service, or the Police on 0116 777 7777; and 
 

o Problems had been experienced with groups of young people in parts of the 
Ward.  PC Cramp advised that work was being done in relation to this. 
 

In conclusion, PC Cramp asked that people continue to let the Police know of any 
problems as they arose.  In addition to telephone and e-mail access, officers could 
be contacted at Braunstone Park Police Station from Monday to Friday.  Even if the 
Police could not respond immediately to reports, they would be looked at as soon as 
possible. 
 
22. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET  
 
i) Grant Applications for Consideration  
 
The following applications for grants were considered:- 
 

• Food in the Community – Pilot Project 
 
AGREED: 

a) That this application be deferred pending the result of an application for 
Lottery funding by other agencies for a similar project; and 

 
b) That consideration be given to how the applicant can be involved in the 

project noted under (a) above. 
 
 



7 
 

• Iri Ji (New Year) Festival 2013 
 
AGREED: 

That this application would not be supported, as the benefit to the Ward 
had not been demonstrated. 

 

• Schools Tennis 
 
AGREED: 

That consideration of this application be deferred to enable further 
discussions to be held with the applicant. 

 

• World War 2 Interpretation Board for Braunstone Park 
 
Anita Robinson, Parks Officer, advised the meeting that an event would be held 
shortly to remember the contribution made in World War 2 by the American 82nd 
Airborne Division, which had been based in Braunstone Park.   
 
The memorial stone that had been moved to the walled garden would be returned to 
its original position by the Park entrance before this, but it was also hoped that an 
information board, explaining the Division’s contribution could be put up before the 
event.   
 
The Information Board would stand on two pillars and be covered.  The total cost of it 
would be £1,800, but a grant of £1,500 had been requested. 
 
AGREED: 

That a grant of £1,500 to Anita Robinson (Parks Officer) towards the cost 
of a World War 2 Interpretation Board for Braunstone Park be supported. 

 

• Think Ahead Plus 
 
In view of the importance of providing support to young people with maths, the 
meeting supported this item. 
 
AGREED: 

That a grant of £490 to the Maths Club towards the cost of providing extra 
maths tuition and coaching at the Oak Centre, Bendbow Rise be 
supported. 

 

• Studs FC 
 
AGREED: 

That consideration of this application be deferred to enable further 
discussions to be held with the applicant. 

 
ii) 2013/14 Community Meeting Budget 
 
The Chair reported that, following the decisions recorded above, approximately 
£12,000 remained in the Ward Community Budget for 2013/14. 



8 
 

 
23. COUNCILLORS' UPDATE  
 
a) Improvements to Great Central Way 
 
It was noted that the Council soon would be making improvements to the Great 
Central Way, especially to the surface.  No information was available on how this 
would affect access routes. 
 
b) Rowley Fields Allotment Society Open Day 
 
An Open Day would be held on Sunday 18 August at the Society’s site in Meredith 
Road.  This would include cooking demonstrations by chefs from the Curve, using 
produce from allotments. 
 
c) Braunstone Hall 
 
It was noted that the Council was considering the terms and conditions under which 
the lease of the Hall could be passed on to a third party. 
 
It also was noted that the location of the proposed marquee had changed.  It now 
would be placed at the side of the house and discreet parking would be available 
under the trees. 
 
24. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
a) Next Meeting  
 
It was noted that the next Braunstone Park and Rowley Fields Community Meeting 
currently was scheduled for 15 October 2013, but this needed to change, due to 
clashes with other events.  The meeting therefore would be held at 5.30 pm on 
Tuesday 8 October. 
 
The meeting would be held at Cort Crescent Community Centre. 
 
b) Rancliffe Crescent Allotment Society  
 
Councillor Naylor thanked everyone at the Rancliffe Crescent Allotment Society for 
the visit he had recently made there.   
 
It was hoped that link work could be carried out with the Society in the future. 
 
25. CLOSE OF MEETING  
 
The meeting closed at 7.40 pm 
 



��������

�

��	
��
������������
��
����������

��������������
��		
�� ������� ��
���

�������
��!���
�
����� ���"

#�
 ����
�$�
���������%
��
��

• �����������
������������
����"�����&����
����
�
������
���
�����&"�����'��� 
���
��
�����

�$�
��( �
���%����
�����
�������� )������
���
��
���*�
��&��
�����
( �
���%���

• ��������������
��
������
���
�������� %�
�+����"�
(	�����������,�-��"�)
�����
������
���"�&���-�����
.����������
���/�

• 0�	

���
���
���
���
����������#�
 ����
����
��������
������
����������� �
��
����
���
��	���
�"/�

• ����&
�������-�� ����������������
�� �
�
���� ���
�
�
������1'20�����
���
������������
����3����� �� �
/�
.�
�"��������
����
��-�
���
���&��������������
��
-�
��������&����#�
 ����
�����.������/�

Minute Item 19



��������

�

#�
 ����
�$�
���������%
��
��

• �

���
������
���
���
������
��.������/�

• �������� �� �	�
���
����+�
������������
���
��

���	
����� "�����
�
�
��
������&
��������
���
�
������-�
��������.����������
���/�

• 4���
����"����� ��
��-�
 ��
�	� �����������+��������
�������
��+��&��
�"+�������"����
��+��

��
���
�� ���������	�"�
 ���� �
�
�"��
������-�
��������
#�
 ����
����
���/�

• #� ���$�
��'��� 
���
�������
����
�
���	�&�
 �
��������������"�	

�

�"���
�������
����
���������
������	�����-�
����
��&��
�����+�������-
���
	�����
���
����
 ������
������
��
�	
��
�������
�
��/��

��������
�����
��"
��������������	��
�� ����
������������

�
�������
�

�������
����
� ���

����
����


��
������
���������

���

���
���
���
��

5�
���
�����
�
 ��

�� 
�������-�
����������

�����������
��
��
�����

�-��������

'���
������ ���
���
��� ��

�����
�
 ������
��&��

'���
�6�
�����
����"

5�	�	
��
�
�������


� ������������
"�����

 �����
�"��� ��
�����
�

������
�
 ��

7�
�������
�������

 ���
��
��
��������
�
 ���

��������
��� �� ��������

#��� &�
��� 
� "�����

��
�����
��
"

�� 
���������������
�

���
�����
��	������

���
��������
������


����
�
���
����
 ��+��

���� ���������
�����
�

	
� 
�� ��
�
 ��

(��� ���
�����������

���� �� ��	���������

��� ���������������


�	
������������������

��
����
� �8�
�
���
���

�������

������-����
��

��
���"���		��
��

(��� ���	����-�
 ��
��

�-����&"� �����
�"

%
� �
 �� � �
���	���

)�
����
����
 ��
��	

���
����
���������
��

 �����������������
��
"

9��������������������
���

 ����
��������


(� ���
���������6�
���

-�
�
��



��������

�

��
����
�����
�
�	
��������&"��
���8

�
��������

• �������2
�
��
���		�
�

• '�
�
 �

• 5�
��	��"

• )
�������!�
	��������	�
�

• ,��
������-�
����
������8���	

��

• *�-�������� ���
��

• '��
 �����
� ���
� �	�
���-�
 �����	���"�����	��
����

• '
�"�-
���#�
 ����
��	�
���%�
���
��
	��
������
����"

• #� ����� �
����		�
���������
��� �
���
������
��

• ����������������
����"

• ���
��
 ���
�
 ������'�
��
��:�� ���
�

• 9
�
���&����
�
���
���
������
��
������	��
����

��
����
�����
�
�	
��������

&"��
���; ,�-��"�)
���������

���"�(	������

,�-��"�)
����

• .��"��  ���������
��	���
������9%� ���
��
��
���
-�����������������
��������������&����&� �����	�
-
�������
��

• )��
�"���		�
��-�
����
������
�&������
�
��

• �������2
�
��
���		�
�

• '�
�
 �

���"�(	������

• %�� ��������		�
���
�
�����
��
��	�����������������


•  �
�
 �



��������

<

$�����
������&
������

&�


�
�����������"��
�
���


������-�
�=

• #
�
�����  �������������� �
�

• #� ��������-������
������������������		�
�

• '����
�����
��

• %���
�"

• #�-���	

��
���

• #� �������	��"������		�
���
�
��

• #� ��������
�"���� �����

• ,��� �
���
�����&�
����	
�6� �������

����
����	�
���
���
 �+����

�
����� /�

• #� ���������
��&������		
����
���(��
 ����#
��

• %��
���������� ��
���
���������"��
����"��

$�����
������&
������&�


�
�����

������"��
�
���
������-�
�=

• #� �������� ��
���
���������"��
�
��

• #� �������		�
����
�����
�"

• #� ��������
���
�������  ������		�
�

• #� �����&
�������

• *������-
�����-���� ���� ���	�
����

�
����
�����

• #� �����
���
����
���-��������

• 9%:�����
�	
�� 

&�����
 ��
�����
���	
���
���
�������������		�
��-����������������

��-��
 ��
 ����&�������

�
�	
��� �
���

����



��������

>

�����������	�
�	���
��
	
������	
�������
������
�	�����������	��	����������

������
���	�������������
����������������	�����	
����������
����������

• �� 
�������-�
����������������
�����

• �� 
�������-�
�������&��������
���&�
���
���

����������������

• ����
���
�	
���������
�	� ������������

• (  �������)(�

• )
�������		�
���
�
������#�
��
��'���
��

• *�-�#�
��
������5��
 ���'���
���; &����
�
�� 
�
�
������ ���
��

• �� 
������
���

���
����������	� 
��
�����
�
 ��

�����������	�
�	���
��
	
������	
�������
������
�	�����������	��	����������

������
���	�������������
����������������	�����	
����������
����������

• �����
�����
����

• �����������
�	
�����&� �����
��
���
� ��
��
����
�	
����

• %
�� �
���-�
�������&"��������	
� �
�
���
�

• � ���������'�
��
��?��'���
�����
�"���		�
�

• (���8���	

��+��� �
������
�����������&�
���
	

�

�"�	
�6� ������
���������+�
� 
�����
�� 
�����
���
��+�&

���	��	����������
�
�� ���"/

• ��
����
��� �� �	�
���
����



��������

@

�
������������������������


����������
����
��
��	�
������
���

�����
�

��� ��
��������	���
���������������
��

!������"
����
�����������
	�

#��������������
����"
����

���������
��

$��%
�����"���
����
	�
��������

�
�����"
����

���������&������"
����
�"�	�����
��

���������
�
	

'���������������
�
("�������

��	�
������
���

���������
��

)��*�	�
������
���
�������
����������"����

+��,������
��
	�
�
�����������
�����

�-��������������
�
����������
��

����
	�.����

����"����

�
����
��������
����.��.�
�����

��
����������/

���0���%12�

3435�%63

��������	

������
����	���
��
��
��

�
	�������������	������	
��	���

��������������	�
�	�


�����
��	
��
����	���
����

�������
���������	�������������

�

��������	��������
��
�������
��
���

�
������������

!��7%3��*8��9353�:*;�,9%1<�

�3��53�*1��9*�3�6:6,30�

���5*��9

���69*���63�

3731,

�����������
�������
�	�
�	�������	�����

	�	�
	�
��������	��
��������������������	
��

��������
����

��
	�
��������������������

���������	
��
�	�
�	���������������
�

��	�
���
� 	
��	�����������������
�������

����
���	���	����������������������

��	�
���
� ������
���

�������

����
����������
��
�����������

 ����	
��	���	
!����
��	
����������

#��8*�;6�*1�=;%���;��*8�6*�%���

���%,��



��������

A

6�����	���=����

• .B	�

�� �����,�
�
���
(���
������9
��	�

�
�
���������8���	

��/�
.B	� ����
�����������
�����������
� ��
�+�
������	
�����
	�
���
��
	��		
�� ��
�����������
 �
��������
	��
�
��������������
-���&�
���
��
�
��������/

• ������
����
 ����
��-
���

�����
�	
�������
���

�
����
���
���
����

� 
�����
��������+�


� ���
����������

��
�
 ��+� �����
�"�

��
�
 ��������������
"�

�
���
���
���/



This page is left blank intentionally.



��������	
�	
�
���
���

�	�������� ��
��	���������	�



������	�������
���

Improvement to public health has to be led by communities rather than 

centrally directed.  Our work is about taking action early, focussed on 

prevention and building community resilience .

Early intervention is an enabling model helping people to help themselves, for 

us helping families to make the best choices to protect and enhance the health 

of their children and themselves. Making basic health education part of the 

core offer to families with young children. 

As a service we are well aware of the marked health inequalities between the 

rich and poorest in our society.  With ever increasing budget pressures we are 

focussed not on spending more but ensuring what we do spend makes the 

greatest impact on those who need it the most.



������������
�������

��
������	����	���� �
� �	���
������!�
��������	�����
����
���	��� ��������

��������
����������������	������
����
��������
��"�

����
��	
��#������������	
������������������
	����	
������������
�

��
������
������������
������
�����

$������
�����
�������%�����&����
��#�������������������

������
���	���

�
������������
������������������������
��
���������������������
��

����
����������	����������
��
�
���
������������
��������������������

�������
�����
���
�����

��
��������

$������	%
���	��������	������	�������	���
����������%����	�������
������

������������� ���	��  �	��"



�����������$�	�����
��
�'���

• �
����
�������������
��
������
������
������
����� ��� �

• �
����
�������������
�����
������
�����!�"����	
���  "�#�

• $���������������
���������
�������������
��� %!�&�

• (������)�
����������	��*��������
���	���

• (�������������!�	���	����������� �!�!
����
�������	������!
	�����
����+�����������",-�.�

����	������)�� �!�!
����
�������!
	�����
����+����������
",-�.

• /��	�������	���������� �	��������������	�
�����	�
���

• /��	�������	�����0����
�����������
���������������������	����
����
��

• 1����
������%
��

• '����
��	�
���
�����
�
����� (����

These are the targets given by the LA and government as a

focus for Children's Centre services. The targets in red are 

those highlighted for additional resources for the coming year



�������	�����������

• ����������	
��
�����������������	���
��	�����
�������	����

• �������������	���

�����	���
������
�������	� ������	��
	��
!��
������

"#�$������������
��������	������
���%�	��
	����!�����
��
�����&��
������

• )�
���������
�����
�����
������
���
���	�����
����
�����������
���������
��

�������������������
������������


• ����������	
��
�������������������
�������	��
��'()����*���

• �)�+����

�����	��
	��
!��
���##�"���������	�
�	��	%��������
�������

����	��'�, )����*����

• )�
���������
�����
�����
������
���
���	�����
����
�����������
���������
��

�������������������
������������




2���

• ���������-��.����*�	���	�.���	
	
��

• $������������	���

����
�	��	%���������*���%��	��.���	
	
���

• )�
�����*�'��	�
���
�����
�
������
�
������
���������
��
�����
���

�
����
�����
	������
��������������������������
�������
��
������
�����������

• ���������/�
�������������	���
�.���	�
����
������	��

• "'�#������
������	���

����
�����
�%����
�������	�������
������������.�������

"'�����
������	��	��	��
	���
��������	�������
	����/���!���+��"�����
������	�

��

�����������
�%����
����������

• )�
�������
������
�����
�
�������������
������������
�
��
�����
����
�������


������������������

��
�����������������+������
����
���
���������
�������

����
��������	�����������������
�������
����
��������
����
�
��
�������
�

������������������
���




����3����	%
��
Early access to maternity services is 
high, this is a huge resilience factor 

in supporting healthy pregnancy. 

Infant mortality, which research 
demonstrates has a correlation to 

maternity services access is so 
low it is measured as 0 in the latest 
data available. 

This is a downward trend. 

Under 18 conception has been 
reducing for the last 4 years. For 
wider public health such as 
immunisation programmes, 
childhood screening things are also 
slowly changing for the better.

Social Issues: We recognise 

an enabling model helping people 
to help themselves. For us 
recognition of non-medical causes 
of ill health, social isolation, 
worklessness have been pushed 
down the agenda as fuel and food 
poverty have become long term 
crisis issues on a scale and pace 
which has taken us all by 
surprise. 



��������	�
Core partners

The children's centre co-locates  
multiple professionals across 
different disciplines supporting 
partnership working through 
shared planning and delivery of 
services. Effective data sharing has 
helped understand the health of 
the community and assess impact 
and outcomes. Currently we have:

• Parents

• Community Nursery Nurses

• Midwives

• Midwifery support workers

• Health Visitors

• Supporting families staff

We also have support from

Speech and Language service, 
Occupational health, special needs 
teaching services, stop smoking 
pregnancy advisor and a local 
health advisor.

Working collectively provides a far 
more accessible service for families 
and has proved both popular and 
effective. 

Uptake of services by our 
catchment off 1000 + children per 
year is consistently above 95%



����������
We analyse the community 
carefully trying to establish 
children and families vulnerable to 
underachieving / poor health 
outcomes being a significant part 
of this. So families with a child or 
adult with a disability, workless 
households, children in need of 
statutory services, families with 
domestic abuse etc. are all 
actively encouraged to access 
services at the earliest 
opportunity. 

Examples of services delivered: 

• Adult learning - health

• Early Support service

• Health Visiting

• Family support and home 
visiting 

• Health trainer

• Special needs teaching support

• Cooking on a budget type 
services

• Drop in health clinics

• Family advice sessions

• Ante natal and post natal clinics

• Smoke free homes

• STOP smoking support



�������
���
Life in Braunstone today:
We may be told we are all in this 
together but we know is life for 
some families in Braunstone is 
definitely getting harder. Despite 
our collective best efforts there is 
real hardship which is impacting 
significantly on the health and life 
chances of our children.  
Despite all of this Braunstone
remains a place of optimism for 
many a place they would choose 
to live, if, they had a choice. 
Changing health outcomes for the 
better is a slow process literally a 
life’s work before we know if the 
choices made have made the 
difference.

Working together offers the best 
chance to make the most difference 
the issues are too entrenched and 
too vast for any one service to cure.

Our service focuses on the needs of 
young children from conception to 5 
years. These children sit in families, 
extended families and the 
community. Working together offers 
the best chance to identify;

������������������

������
���	���
�
������������
��������������������
����
��
���������������������
��
����
����������	����������
��

�
���
������������
��������������������
�������
�����
���
�����

��
� ������


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

